Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: 05DN053 FOX-C water licence renewal application
Attachments: Richard Dwyer3.vcf

From: info@nirb.ca [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:24 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: 05DN053 FOX-C water licence renewal application

As further follow up to my previous email, | should point out that the INAC Land Use Permit authorization and any
subsequent amendments, renewals, or extensions to that permit are subject to NIRB screening. It is the water license
portion only that is exempted from NIRB screening.

Amanda



Richard Dwyer

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:18 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: 05DN053 FOX-C water licence renewal application
Hi Richard —

As the license for the FOX-C project is a Type B license and will not (I presume) require a public hearing, the renewal is
exempted from NIRB screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1, Item 5 of the NLCA (see pg 121, NLCA).

If you have any further questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Amanda Hanson
Technical Advisor

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: December 3, 2009 10:35 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: 05DN053 FOX-C water licence renewal application

Thanks;

Could you confirm for me the May 2, 2008 NIRB reissuance is sufficient for water licence renewal of FOX-C project. I've
attached the May 2, 2008 NIRB re-issuance and renewal application for your reference.

Much appreciated.

From: info@nirb.ca [mailto:info@nirb.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 9:21 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: 07YN014 & 07LNO14

Hi Richard — thanks for checking in with us! You are correct, the two NIRB documents (12.4.3 Exemption and Screening
Decision Report) are for the same project. Additionally, as the water license application is for a “Type B” license and will
not (I presume) require a public hearing, it is exempted from NIRB screening pursuant to NLCA Schedule 12-1 (5).

Any other questions please let me know.

Best,

Amanda



From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: December 2, 2009 4:10 PM

To: 'NIRB Info'

Subject: 07YN014 & 07LN014

Good afternoon;

Could you confirm for me if these two documents are for the same project? We have a licence renewal ready
for the Nunavut Water Board however we would like to hear from NIRB first whether or not this project
requires additional screening for the renewal or screening for the renewal is not required. 1’ve also attached the
Nunavut Water Board renewal application for your reference.

Thanks,




